

## **Central Alerting System (CAS) data**

## Date extracted: 12 January 2021

Please note - this data only covers NHS England and NHS Improvement Patietnt Safety Alerts issued up to October 2019. Compliance data on the new National Patient Safety Alerts introduced from November 2019 is available on the Central Alerting System website www.cas.mhra.gov.uk/Help/AlertComplianceData.aspx.

Trust name	Alert title	Alert reference		Completion deadline date
BIRMINGHAM WOMEN'S AND CHILDREN'S NHS FOUNDATION TRUST	Non-luer spinal (intrathecal) devices for chemotherapy	NHS/PSA/D/2014/002	20-Feb-2014	20-Aug-2014
	Resources to support safer modification of food and drink	NHS/PSA/RE/2018/004	27-Jun-2018	01-Apr-2019
	Resources to support safer care for patients at risk of autonomic dysreflexia	NHS/PSA/RE/2018/005	25-Jul-2018	25-Jan-2019
EAST KENT HOSPITALS UNIVERSITY NHS FOUNDATION TRUST	Supporting the Introduction of the National Safety Standards for Invasive Procedures	NHS/PSA/RE/2015/008	14-Sep-2015	14-Sep-2016
	Resources to support safer modification of food and drink	NHS/PSA/RE/2018/004	27-Jun-2018	01-Apr-2019

MILTON KEYNES UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST	Safer temporary identification criteria for unknown or unidentified patients	NHS/PSA/RE/2018/008	05-Dec-2018	05-Jun-2019
NORTH ESSEX PARTNERSHIP UNIVERSITY NHS FOUNDATION TRUST	Nasogastric tube misplacement: continuing risk of death and severe harm	NHS/PSA/RE/2016/006	22-Jul-2016	21-Apr-2017
UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL SOUTHAMPTON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST	Assessment and management of babies who are accidentally dropped in hospital		09-May-2019	08-Nov-2019
WALSALL HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST	Supporting the Introduction of the National Safety Standards for Invasive Procedures	NHS/PSA/RE/2015/008	14-Sep-2015	14-Sep-2016
WALSALL HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST	Resources to support safe transition from the Luer connector to NRFit for intrathecal and epidural procedures, and delivery of regional blocks	NHS/PSA/RE/2017/004	11-Aug-2017	11-Dec-2017
WYE VALLEY NHS TRUST	Restricted use of open systems for injectable medication	NHS/PSA/D/2016/008	07-Sep-2016	07-Jun-2017